From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

Sent: 5/13/2011 8:31:51 PM

Subject: FW: MLAT from Mexico

Attachments: Fast and Furious MLAT Request ENGLISH.pdf; Fast and Furious MLAT Request SPANISH. pdf

From: McMillen, Jerold (CRM)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Warlow, Molly (CRM); Rodriguez, Mary (CRM); Beasley, John A. (CRM)
Subject: RE: MLAT from Mexico

Hi Matt — Here’s the English and Spanish versions of the MLAT request. We'll, of course, coordinate our response
through you.

All the best,

Jerry McMillen

Associate Director, Team III
U.S. Department of Justice
Office of International Affairs
1301 INY Ave.,, NW | Ste. 400
Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 353-0084 (office)

(202) s14-0080 (fax)

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Rodriguez, Mary

Cc: Raman, Mythili; Swartz, Bruce; McMillen, Jerold; Warlow, Molly
Subject: RE: MLAT from Mexico

And can you please send me a copy of the MLAT itself? Thanks.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Rodriguez, Mary (CRM)

Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM)
Subject: RE: MLAT from Mexico

Thanks, Mary. That would be great. If anything else comes up involving Fast and Furious, please loop me in on that
as well.

Matt

From: Rodriguez, Mary (CRM)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:38 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM)
Subject: RE: MLAT from Mexico

Matt,

Will do. | am copying Jerry McMillen and Molly Warlow on this email. | was made aware of the MLAT request from
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Mexico earlier this week. No response to Mexico has been provided on this and OIA and CRM will make sure to
coordinate any response, evenif it is an acknowledgement of receipt with you and ATF.

Mary

Marv D. Rodriguez

Deputy Director

Office of International Affairs
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

on detail to Criminal Division OAAG
(202) 307-0849 direct line
mary.rodrgnez2«usdoj.gov

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:20 AM

To: Rodriguez, Mary

Cc: Raman, Mythili; Swartz, Bruce

Subject: FW: MLAT from Mexico

Maryv
Can you please make sure that OIA coordinates with me on this? Thanks.

Matt

From:i ATF {(ATF)
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:14 AM

To: Axelrod. Matthew (ODAG) _
Cci___ _ATF ___i(ATF) ATF {(ATF ATF ATF)

Subject: MLAT from Mexico

Matt:

Office of International Affairs has apparently received an MLAT from Mexico re: F&F. We don’t have it here. I
have copied the initial e-mail below. Are you aware of this?

From: McMillen, Jerold [mailto:Jerold.McMillen2 @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:05 AM

zzz ATF

Subject: Formal MLAT request from MX related to Fast and Furious

Hii ATF— Molly asked me to inform you that we received a formal mutual legal assistance request from Mexico related
to'‘wp-Fast and Furious. The request cites numerous news reports related to the Op. and is very broad in scope. In
essence, it asks for everything we have related to the Op. and access to numerous individuals to question them about
the Op. We'll be in touch again once we have a chance to study the request further so that we can discuss a possible
response. We won't respond until we’ve had a chance to discuss our planned response with you.

All the best,

Jerry McMillen

Associate Director, Team III
U.S. Department of Justice
Office of International Affairs
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1301 NY Ave.,, NW, Ste. 400
W ashington, D.C. 20530
(202) 353-0084 (office)

(202) 514-0080 (fax)

ATF

Uftfice o thé Diréctor

C i ATF
HQ Room 5 S 100
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